


Christiaan Scheepers

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Online Editor / Offline Editor / Post Supervisor		AGE	31
S.A.G.E accredited		ETHNICITY	Caucasian
Proficient in - Adobe Premier / After Effects / Photoshop		LOCATION	Jhb
Camera Operator		DRIVERS LICENSE	Yes
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		Links	
English, Afrikaans	IMDB NAME: Christiaan Scheepers		
	SHOWREEL LINK: https://vimeo.com/christiaanscheepers		

WRITE UP

Growing up in the film industry with a cinematographer dad and writer mom, it left Christiaan with no choice but to fall in love with the craft. Editing became his first passion but he soon started exploring with camera in hand. After high school Christiaan went on to obtain a Bachelors Degree in Visual Studies at the University of Pretoria. Since 2011 he has been employed at some of Joburg's biggest post houses with a string of feature films, international and local series, and documentaries now under his belt. When the dark edit suite becomes a bit stuffy, you can find Christiaan on the road shooting local travel shows, documentaries and music videos.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
University of Pretoria	Bachelor of Arts: Visual Studies	2007-2010
Apple Authorized	Advanced Training in Final Cut Pro & Motion	2011

EXPERIENCE

FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Skemerson	Offline Editor / Post Supervisor	Palama Productions	2019
Dis ek, Anna	Online Editor	Palama Productions	2015
Suurlemoen!	Offline / Online Editor	Palama Productions	2014
Aderkant Gister (Shortfilm)	Offline / Online Editor	Palama Productions	2012

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Dinner Date SA S2 (Reality)	Editor / Post Supervisor	Quizzical Pictures	2019-2020
SOS: With Ben Fogle (Factual Docu Series)	Editor	Oxyg3n Media / DCD Rights	2019
Wine, Dine & Stein (Lifestyle)	Editor	Oxyg3n Media / DCD Rights	2019
Greenhouse Effect (Factual)	Editor	Oxyg3n Media / Discovery Networks	2018
Brent Owens Unwraps Mauritius (Travel)	Editor	Oxyg3n Media / Discovery Networks	2018
Hour Black (Lifestyle)	Editor / Post Supervisor	MTV Africa	2017
Hondehuis (Reality)	Editor	Quizzical Pictures / VIA	2017
Skoonma se tong (Reality Food)	Editor	Quizzical Pictures / VIA	2017
Dinner Date South Africa (Reality)	Editor	Phoenix Films	2017
Hilde se Hartsklanke (Music Lifestyle)	Editor	Xabara Productions / VIA	2017
Moskou se Kombuis (Food)	Editor	Palama Productions / VIA	2017
Wat is in 'n Naam (Lifestyle)	Editor	Xabara Productions / VIA	2017
Spoegwolf soek nuwe bloed (Music Lifestyle)	Editor	Palama Productions / VIA	2017
Dis! (Food)	Editor	Palama Productions / VIA	2016

Die Skatties (Reality)	Editor	Xabara Productions / VIA	2016
Op pad met Dana S1-4 (Travel)	Editor	Palama Productions / VIA	2015-2018
MTV Africa Music Awards (Awards)	Editor / Post Supervisor	Viacom / MTV	2015-2017
DEKATv (Magazine)	Editor	African Skye Media	2014-2018
Binnelanders (Soap Opera)	Editor	Stark Films / kykNET	2013
'n Lewe Met (Factual)	Editor	Sonneblom Films / kykNET	2012

DOCUMENTARY

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Dalene	Editor	Film Factory	2019
Parow to Parowfest	Editor	Palama Productions	2019
Africa's Home Run - The Gift Ngoepe Story	Editor	Palama Productions	2018
Kleinboer en Lungi	Editor	Palama Productions	2016
Op Pad	Editor	Palama Productions	2017
Eugene Marais	Editor	Sonneblom Films	2012

MUSIC VIDEOS

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Want it to feel like it did with you - NOMA	Editor		2018
Kinders van die Wind - Justin Serrao	Editor		2017
Raining in my Soul - Justin Serrao	Editor		2017
Sucker - Justin Serrao	Editor		2016
No One Cares - Justin Serrao	Editor		2015
Lady Smith - And the Bliss	Editor		2013
Anderkant Gister - And the Bliss	Editor		2012

TRAILERS

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Kings of Mulberry Street	Editor	Indigenous	2019
Parow to Parowfest	Editor	Palama Productions	2019
Africa's Home Run - the Gift Ngoepe Story	Editor	Palama Productions	2018
Kleinboer en Lungi	Editor	Palama Productions	2016
Op Pad	Editor	Palama Productions	2015
Suurlemoen	Editor	Palama Productions	2014
Dis ek, Anna	Editor	Palama Productions	2015
Die Wonderwerker	Editor	Sonneblom Films	2012

REFERENCES

PRODUCTION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Johan Scheepers	Postmasters	082 410 6051
Niel van Deventer	Palama Productions	071 471 9360
Theresa Meyer	Afrisky	073 800 2667
Jody Abrahams	Jester Productions	081 859 4683